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SOME USEFUL WEB SITES

Web Name
Web Address


Administration on Aging
www.aoa.dhhs.gov
Administration for Children and Families
www.acf.dhhs.gov 
Air Force Office of Scientific Research
www.afosr.af.mil 
American Public Health Association
www.apha.org 
Army Research Office
www.aro.ncren.net 
Bureau of Health Professions 
www.bhpr.hrsa.gov/grants/default.htm 
Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
www.gsa.gov/cfda.html 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
www.cdc.gov
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
www.cms.hhs.gov 
Code of Federal Regulation
www.access.gpo.gov  
Commerce Business Daily
http://cbdnet.gpo.gov/  
Congressional Record
www.gpoaccess.gov/crecord/index.html
Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency
www.arpa.gov 
Department of Health and Human Services
www.os.dhhs.gov 
Department of Health & Human Services-Grants
www.os.dhhs.gov/grants/index/shtml 
Federal Acquisition Regulations
www.arnet.gov/far/ 
FEDIX (Federal Information Exchange)
www.ucsb.edu/detche/library/fedix.html 
Fogarty International Center
www.nih.gov/fic 
Foundation Center
http://foundationcenter.org/ 
Foundation Data Center
http://www.capriotti.com/fdc/ 
Foundation Directory
http://library.dialog.com/bluesheets/html/bl0026.html 
Foundation Directory-On Line
http://fconline.fdncenter.org/ 
Fundsnet Services
http://www.fundsnetservices.com/searchresult.php?sbcat_id=64 
Google
www.Google.com 

GrantsNet
www.hhs.gov/grantsnet/ 
Grants.gov
www.grants.gov 

Grantsmanship Center
http://www.tgci.com/grants/Minnesota/foundations.asp 
Health Resources and Services Administration
www.hrsa.gov 
House and Senate Information
www.congress.org 
House of Representatives
www.house.gov 
Institute of International Education
www.iie.org 
Inter‑American Foundation
www.iaf.gov 
League of Minnesota Cities
http://www.lmnc.org/index.cfm 
Minnesota Community Foundations
http://www.minnesotagiving.org/options/community.htm 
Minnesota Council on Foundations
http://www.mcf.org/MCF/grant/applicat.htm 
Minnesota Dept of Employment/Economic Dev
http://www.deed.state.mn.us/Community/assistance/financial.htm 
Minnesota Dept of Employment/Economic Dev
http://www.deed.state.mn.us/community/RedevGrt/  
Minnestoa Department of Health
http://www.health.state.mn.us/grants/index.html  
Minnestoa Department of Health
http://www.health.state.mn.us/grants/grants.html
Minnesota DNR
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/education/index.html 
Minnesota Metronet
http://www.metronet.lib.mn.us/mn/mn-np.html 
Minnesota North Star
http://www.state.mn.us/portal/mn/jsp/content.do?id=-8542&agency=NorthStar 
Minnesota Offcioe of Environmental Assistance
http://www.moea.state.mn.us/grants/index.cfm 
Minnesota Office of Higher Education
http://www.ohe.state.mn.us/ 
Minnesota Office of Justice
http://www.ojp.state.mn.us/contact.htm 
Minnesota On-Line Projects
http://www.ecurriculum.project.mnscu.edu/ 
Minnesota State Arts Board
http://www.arts.state.mn.us/about/index.htm 
grantwriting and grant management
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(con’t)
Minnesota Sustainable Communties Network
http://www.nextstep.state.mn.us/index.cfm 
National Academy of Science
www.nationalacademies.org/nas/nashome.nsf 
National Aeronautics & Space Administration
www.nasa.govhome/index.html 
National Coastal Resources R&D Institute
www.adm.pdx.edu/user/ncri 
National Endowment for Democracy
www.ned.org 
National Endowment for the Arts
www.arts.endow.gov 
National Endowment for the Humanities
www.neh.fed.us 
National Gallery of Art
www.nga.gov 
National Institute of Standards and Technology
www.nist.gov 
National Institutes of Health
www.nih.gov 
National Science Foundation
www.nsf.gov
National Telecommunications & information Adm.
www.ntia.doc.gov 
Office of Naval Research
www.onr.navy.mil.gov 
Smithsonian Institution
www.si.edu/youandsi/studies/ofg 
Thomas Legislative Information
www.thomas.loc.gov 
U.S. Agency for International Development
www.info.usaid.gov
U.S. Department of Agriculture
www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usdahome 
U.S. Department of Education
www.ed.gov
U.S. Department of Education/Post Secondary
www.ed.gov.about/offices/list/ope/plan.html
U.S. Department of Energy
www.er.doe.gov
U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development
www.hud.gov
U.S. Department of State
www.state.gov
U.S. Department of Transportation
www.dot.gov
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
www.epa.gov
U.S. Budget Service
www.usbudget.com
U.S. National Archives & Records Administration 
www.archives.gov
U.S. Institute of Peace
www.usip.org
United States Code
www.assembler.law.cornall.edu/uscode/ 
United States Department of Justice
www.usdoi.gov/
United States Senate
www.senate.gov 
White House Fellowships
www.whitehouse.gov/fellows/ 
Woodrow Wilson Center
www.wwics.si.edu
� Please note that Web Sites constantly change, and there may be different addresses in some cases!
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